

Julie McMorrow

From: Georgina Morgan-Denn
Sent: 31 January 2025 08:03
To: Julie McMorrow, Liz Matthews
Subject: FW: ExternalA4198 Thamesdown Drive - Proposed Works
Attachments: HD-2425-010-001-DR-001 Site Extents.pdf; HD-2425-010-001-DR-010 Proposed Diversion Route (REV 2.0).pdf

Hi Julie,

For the next planning agenda please

@Liz Matthews - to put out on our FB in the meantime

Thanks

George

From: Nick To <NTto2@swindon.gov.uk>
Sent: 30 January 2025 17:33
To: Georgina Morgan-Denn <clerk@haydonwick.gov.uk>; clerk@standrews-pc.gov.uk
Subject: ExternalA4198 Thamesdown Drive - Proposed Works

Dear Sir/Madam,

As a representative for Swindon Borough Council, I write to inform you of the upcoming carriageway improvement works along **A4198 Thamesdown Drive heading west**. The site extents can be found attached to this email.

The main purpose of these works is to replace the deteriorating surface within areas of the carriageway in order to increase its life span and to provide a safer and better running surface for all road users.

The works are programmed to commence on **Friday 21st February 2025 for 5 working nights between the hours of 19:00 and 06:00**. However, this duration may overrun due to uncontrollable circumstances such as plant breakdowns, unfavourable weather conditions or the need to carry out additional repairs discovered during the construction works.

Notification signs will be erected in advance by the Contractor to advise the public when the works will take place. Should delays occur due to unforeseen circumstances, the signs will be updated to show the revised dates and durations accordingly.

Due to the nature of the works and the local environment, the works will be carried out within a temporary road closure to ensure that adequate health & safety is maintained for all parties. The proposed diversion route has been attached for your information, and dedicated signage will be provided as part of the Traffic Management plan.

Traffic Marshals will be available on site at all times during the works, and will assist in dealing with any access problems or queries that you may have. It is essential that the areas remain un-trafficked until the new material has set, as early use could lead to premature failure.

Agenda Ref. 11.

If you have a blue badge and will be directly affected by the works please get in touch either via email or phone and let the Council know. A representative will then be in touch shortly to discuss access requirements/arrangements with you.

I would like to take this opportunity to express our appreciation for your understanding whilst these works are underway to improve Swindon's highway network.

Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact me on the details provided. If you wish to discuss the works whilst they are in progress, please speak to a member of the workforce who will direct you to the appropriate person.

Kind Regards,

Nick To

Assistant Design Technician
Highways Design

Strategic Development
Swindon Borough Council

Switchboard line: 01793 445500

www.swindon.gov.uk



The views expressed in this email are personal and may not necessarily reflect those of Swindon Borough Council unless explicitly stated otherwise. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you should not copy it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, under the Data Protection Act 2018 and Freedom of Information Act 2000, the contents may have to be disclosed. The contents may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation. This footnote also confirms that this email has been swept by Anti-Virus software for the presence of computer viruses. However, Swindon Borough Council cannot accept liability for viruses that may be in this email and we recommend that you check all emails with an appropriate virus scanner.

....

[WARNING] This message comes from an external organization. Be careful of embedded links.

	REVISIONS
2.0	DIVERSION ROUTE AMENDMENT
1.0	FIRST ISSUE

Notes

1. Limits of works are approximate and are to be agreed on site with a Swindon BC Supervisor.

Key

- Proposed route closure
Proposed diversion route
Borough boundary

© Crown copyright and database rights 2024 AC0000606451



Highways Design
1st Tyler House West,
Buckhampton Street,
Windsor,
NN1 2JH
Telephone (01753) 445500

IGHWAYS DESIGN

IndexHIGHWAY MAINTENANCE 2024/2025
NETWORK NORTH FUND

A4198 THAMESDOWN DRIVE
PROPOSED DIVERSION ROUTE

Locality	Drawn	Observed	Date
N.T.S	NT	DSW	JAN 25
Drawing no. HD/2425/010/001/DR/010			Revision 2.0

